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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Mr. Samuel Hoskinson
National Security Council Staff

FROM ¢ John N. McMahon
Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT : Review of Papers of the Nationail Security
Council Working Group on Angola

REFERENCE : Your Memorandum of 14 December 1977

1. At your request we have reviewed the 162 numbered
papers of the National Security Council VWiorking Group on
Angola. We have examined in particular the portions of the
papers which were identified in referenced memorandum as
""contain information dérived from'a particularly confidential

|/ |

Z. Ve believe that these specific portions of the
Working Group papers contain information which would reveal
a highly sensitive source and method of collecting intelli-
gence.

Approved For Release 2004/05/21 : CIA-RDP81M00980R000700020028-3
See. 78- 0905/3 SRR T T

et



25X1

25X1

™

- 3 -

- < Approved For Release 2004/05/21 : CIA-RDP81M00980R000700020028-3

5. The point should also be made that it is not
feasible to go any farther than we have in making the
information on this subject available to the staff of the
SSCI. To do so would expose the identity of the source
and the methods used to obtain such information.

John N. McMahon

C/AF:[ Jen - 13 March 1978
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